Henman, Christina

From: Henman, Christina

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 11:36 AM

To: ‘waterbill@ida.net’; 'Aaron.fmid@myidahomail.com'
Subject: Applications for Permits 21-13275, 21-13276, and 21-13277

Good Morning,

On Feb 6" I sent an acknowledgement of protests received from Freemont-Madison Irrigation District regarding
applications for permits 21-13275, 21-13276, and 21-13277 in the name of Island Park Water Company.

I wanted to reach out to you and see if you have had a chance to discuss the concerns stated in the protest before | start
moving forward with scheduling a pre-hearing conference.

If you would like to just move on with scheduling this conference or have discussed these matters and were unable to
resolve the protestant’s concerns, please respond to me with any dates during which you would be UNAVAILABLE to
attend the pre-hearing conference during the months of March, April, and May.

Thank You,

Christina Henman

Administrative Assistant

Idaho Dept. of Water Resources, Eastern Region
900 N Skyline Ste. A

Idaho Falls, ID 83402

Phone: (208) 497-3793



